
 

I’m interested in making an application for 
this new round but am on holiday w/c 10 
June for the week; this is the week planned 
for interviews.  
Does this rule me out 

We recognise that in some cases potential 
applicants will have made prior arrangements that 
mean they are unavailable for the week set aside 
for the interviews. We will attempt to 
accommodate candidates as best we can, but you 
will appreciate that in the interests of fairness and 
objectivity we must have the same interview 
panel for all candidates. Please provide your avail 
ability in the week either side of the interview 
week and we can try and find a date that might be 
suitable for all involved; unfortunately we cannot 
guarantee that there will be a mutually 
convenient date. 

Could you please provide a Word version so 
that I can complete and submit an 
application online? 

A Microsoft Office Word version of the last five 
pages of the tender document (the application 
pages only) has been posted on the Business 
Ready website  

Thanks for sending this over I intend to 

submit an application. 😀 
Do you have a word version that I can 
complete and submit online? 
or do I need to direct that question to the 
procurementgs email?! 

A Microsoft Office Word version of the last five 
pages of the tender document (the application 
pages only) has been posted on the Business 
Ready website  

It would be good to have this as a Word 
Document please, rather than a PFD, so as to 
do the submission. 

A Microsoft Office Word version of the last five 
pages of the tender document (the application 
pages only) has been posted on the Business 
Ready website  

Can you please confirm where/to whom to 
submit this application. 
 
Is it to this e-mail address? 

Please refer to the tender document. Your 
question is addressed on page 9. 
“Completed applications must be submitted no 
later than 4:00pm on Friday 3rd of May 2019 to 
the email address procurementgs@uwsp.co.uk - 
late submissions and postal submissions will not 
be considered.” 

Do you please have an editable version of 
the document entitled “  Business Ready 
Growth Specialist Pool – Procurement”?  

The editable version (Microsoft Word) of the 
Application Form is on the website Buisness-
ready.co.uk/news. Please select the link to the 
Application Form. This will download a Word 
version of the document which is editable. 

Is there still value for your clients if we apply 
for one of the specialisms when we can offer 
one fairly specific aspect within that 
specialism. Namely developing a business 
rationale and proposition as part of the 
specialism titled ‘Market research, marketing 
strategy and planning.’? 

Clients require support across the range of 
business disciplines.  These requirements change 
as the business develops, and many clients have 
little expertise in Marketing. The Business Adviser 
will work with the client to understand needs.  If 
the Specialism is niche then it will be the 
responsibility of the Specialist to ensure that the 
Business Adviser understands what questions to 
ask to uncover the need for the particular skills 
that the Growth Specialist may offer. 



 

With respect to adding BR2 clients to our 
own database on page 6 – what if they are 
already on our database? If we did want to 
add them whose consent would we need? 

If the client is already on a Growth Specialist's 
database then there will already be a permission 
in place.  If the Growth Specialist wants to add the 
client to their own database they will need the 
written permission of the client. 

As part of our response to the open tender 
Stage 1 – are we able to include a document 
including examples of work of a similar 
nature to similar clients? 

Applications will scored according to the criteria 
identified in the tender document.   If you think 
that the inclusion of evidence to support your 
application is appropriate then you are entitled to 
do so. 
   

Do you require all support between business 
owner and coach to be face to face? Or is 
there some flexibility to offer support via 
methods such as phone/Skype/Zoom? 

Support for clients will be determined by the 
needs of the business owner.  Interactions may be 
virtual if that suits the client.  However, we would 
anticipate that the majority of interactions will be 
face to face.  For the sake of clarity this tender is 
for Growth Specialists; we would expect 
applicants to act primarily in a mentor capacity 
rather than as a coach. 

Your target indicates that you will support 
107 companies with an average of 12 hours 
of support. 

For the sake of clarity our target is to support at 
least 107 enterprises with at least 12 hours of 
support.  4% of clients will receive 2-5 days of 
support, 35% will receive 5 -7.5 days and 20% will 
receive 7.5 -10 days of support.  There will be 
enterprises that we support that don't make it to 
12 hours, for one reason or another, and these 
will not be counted in our analysis. 

In the first version of this programme how 
many mentors were there, and how much 
work  can a mentor expect to get? 

We had 23 mentors/Growth Specialist on the first 
programme.  There is no expectation that a 
mentor will receive any work.  The work allocation 
will be determined by the needs of the client 
base.  In the last programme the highest earner 
received approximately £15k.  The budget for the 
programme is £80k. 

How much notice is given to the Mentors for 
work  

That depends on the client.  Following the initial 
triage the Business Adviser will interrogate the 
Growth Specialist database to identify one or 
more mentors that would be appropriate to the 
client.  The client may chose on the basis of a 
paper evaluation, or they may decide that want to 
speck face to face to gauge suitability. In some 
cases this process is fast and on other occasions is  
laborious and lengthy. 

What support is given to Mentors/Growth 
Specialists. 

The Business Ready team are supportive.  There is 
an induction meeting to get to know each other 
(Advisers and fellow Growth Specialists) and we 
organise additional meetings from time to time to 
catch up on progress and to ensure that all 
paperwork is being completed properly.  From 
time to time we will send out information 
appraising mentors of any changes in grant 



 

funding or other relevant local market 
information. 

Is the programme actively promoted to 
businesses 

Yes.  Referrals come in from a number of different 
routes.  Growth Hub, Chamber, WCC or CCC, 
networking.  We have a good social media 
presence and the website attracts enquiries from 
time to time.  Growth Specialists are allowed to 
refer their own client/network for consideration 
for inclusion into the programme if they meet the 
eligibility criteria. 
  

 

 


